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COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: August 3, 2018

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF AUGUST 6, 2018

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of
August 6, 2018.

Lane Closure. Silver Lake, Zimmerman to US-31(Division Street) AND Barnes, Silver
Lake to North Long Lake. Garfield Township.

*Shoulders on Monday, August 6

* Striping on Tuesday, August 7

Lane Closures. Crack Fill Operations Begin in Various Locations.
*Motorists are advised to travel slowly through this moving operation to reduce dust and
damage.
*The following sections of road will be improved:

West Silver Lake from US-31 to Zimmerman

East Silver Lake from US-31 to Silver Lake Rd

Hammond Rd from 3 Mile to High Lake

North Long Lake from Gilbert Park to the High School

North Long Lake from Barnes to Cedar Run Rd

Peninsula Drive from Peninsula Hills to Gray

Elk Lake Rd from M-72 to Angel

Road Commission Crew Activities:

Mowing - Crews will be performing a second round of mowing on state highways.

Stump Grinding — will be continue on West Silver Lake and North Long Lake Roads. Garfield
Township.

Pothole Patching — various locations.

Lemcool and Hoosier Valley Roads - gravel road repairs. Blair Township

Please stay alert when approaching work crews. We all want to get home ... safely!
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